RE: Dishwasher

Williams, Loni <Loni.Williams@mkcorp.com>
Thu 11/21/2019 2:50 PM

To: Ivy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Cc: HS Dallas <hsdal@theservicecompanies.com>

Hi vy,
| did ask for feedback as well if they would consider her for future opportunities. | received this feedback.

They said Carol was pretty slow and kept disappearing several times to the restroom... seemed pretty
disinterested. So, that's not really a good sign for future needs.

Loni Williams

Talent Consultant

MK Contractor Concierge by Guidant Global
p: 972.687.5986

c: 605-390-6318

e: loni.williams@mkcorp.com

MI %ontract%r

by urdunr
go al

From: lvy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 1:44 PM

To: Williams, Loni <Loni.Williams@mkcorp.com>
Cc: HS Dallas <hsdal@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: [External] Re: Dishwasher

Hi Loni,
Thank you for the update. We'll make sure to pass this information along to Carol after her shift today.

Thank you,

Ivy Fielden

Operations Manager, Staffing Services

The Service Companies
13601 Preston Road - Suite W548 | Dallas, TX 75240

M: 214.601.9024 0:972.426.7074

E: ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com



mailto:loni.williams@mkcorp.com
mailto:ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com

From: Williams, Loni <Loni.Williams@mkcorp.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2019 1:43 PM

To: lvy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Cc: HS Dallas <hsdal@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: RE: Dishwasher

Hi vy,

The manager just let me know their employee is returning from medical leave and they won’t need Carol past
today. Please reach out to her after 2:30 and just confirm that she is aware.

We appreciate your quick fill and her jumping in to work. I'll let you know if anything else should change.

Loni Williams

Talent Consultant

MK Contractor Concierge by Guidant Global
p: 972.687.5986

c: 605-390-6318

e: loni.williams@mkcorp.com

MI %ontract%r

by tddnr
gu globdl

From: lvy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 3:43 PM
To: Williams, Loni <Loni.Williams@mkcorp.com>
Cc: HS Dallas <hsdal@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: [External] Re: Dishwasher

Hi Loni,
Carol has been submitted in Fieldglass.

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 3:00 PM

To: lvy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Cc: HS Dallas <hsdal@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: RE: Dishwasher

Perfect thank you! Please submit her in the system.

Loni Williams

Talent Consultant

MK Contractor Concierge by Guidant Global
p: 972.687.5986

C: 605-390-6318

e: loni.williams@mkcorp.com

MI %ontract%r

by urdunr
g lobal

From: Ivy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 2:58 PM
To: Williams, Loni <Loni.Williams@mkcorp.com>
Cc: HS Dallas <hsdal@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: [External] Re: Dishwasher

Hi Loni,
Thank you! We've confirmed that Carol can make it to that location. The bill rate has been adjusted to $19.50.

Thank you,

Ivy Fielden

Operations Manager, Staffing Services

The Service Companies
13601 Preston Road - Suite W548 | Dallas, TX 75240

M: 214.601.9024 0: 972.426.7074
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E: ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com

From: Williams, Loni <Loni.Williams@mkcorp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 2:50 PM

To: lvy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Cc: HS Dallas <hsdal@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: RE: Dishwasher

So sorry about that. | didn’t realize it until | saw the Job Posting.

2613 Denton Tap Road, Lewisville, TX 75067

If you need to adjust the bill rate to secure her know that you can negotiate a little

Loni Williams

Talent Consultant

MK Contractor Concierge by Guidant Global
p: 972.687.5986

c: 605-390-6318

e: loni.williams@mkcorp.com

MI %ontract%r

squidant
gao bal

From: lvy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 2:42 PM
To: Williams, Loni <Loni.Williams@mkcorp.com>
Cc: HS Dallas <hsdal@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: [External] Re: Dishwasher

Hi Loni,
I will contact Carol right away. Can you please confirm the address?

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 2:40 PM

To: lvy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Cc: HS Dallas <hsdal@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: RE: Dishwasher

Hi vy,
| just realized this is the R3 facility in Lewisville. Does that still work for the candidate?

Loni Williams

Talent Consultant

MK Contractor Concierge by Guidant Global
p: 972.687.5986

C: 605-390-6318

e: loni.williams@mkcorp.com

MI %ontract%r

ty urdunr
oy global

From: lvy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 1:57 PM
To: Williams, Loni <Loni.Williams@mkcorp.com>
Cc: HS Dallas <hsdal@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: [External] Re: Dishwasher

Hi Loni,
Carol Shuey has been cleared.

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 1:38 PM

To: lvy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Cc: HS Dallas <hsdal@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: RE: Dishwasher

| just need to know that she is cleared. You should get it back within a few minutes.

Loni Williams

Talent Consultant

MK Contractor Concierge by Guidant Global
p: 972.687.5986

c: 605-390-6318

e: loni.williams@mkcorp.com

MI %ontract%r

squidant
950 bal

From: lvy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 1:31 PM
To: Williams, Loni <Loni.Williams@mkcorp.com>
Cc: HS Dallas <hsdal@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: [External] Re: Dishwasher

Hi Loni,
Absolutely! I went ahead and sent the timesheet, so you have her name to give to security. Are there any other
instructions she needs for check-in?

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 1:28 PM

To: lvy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Cc: HS Dallas <hsdal@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: RE: Dishwasher

Awesome thank you! Can you let me know as soon as it’s cleared?

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 1:17 PM
To: Williams, Loni <Loni.Williams@mkcorp.com>
Cc: HS Dallas <hsdal@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: [External] Re: Dishwasher

Hi Loni,
We have Carol Shuey coming in as your dishwasher for these 5 dates. I'm running her BGC right now, but she
should be cleared. The bill rate is $18.50 for this position.

Is there anything else we need to do on our end right now?

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 12:59 PM
To: lvy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>

Cc: HS Dallas <hsdal@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: RE: Dishwasher

The Bill Rate range is 15.31 - 21.35
We prefer it to not go to the max if at all possible.

This would be the next two days and three days next week. 5 days total.

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
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 12:41 PM
To: Williams, Loni <Loni.Williams@mkcorp.com>
Cc: HS Dallas <hsdal@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: [External] Re: Dishwasher

Hi Loni,
Thank you for the request. We'll reach out to our qualified staff to see if anyone is available to work on these
dates. We'll keep you posted on our progress.

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 12:21 PM

To: vy Fielden <ivy@acrobatoutsourcing.com>; Gil Sosa <gil@acrobatoutsourcing.com>
Subject: Dishwasher

Hi team,

We are looking to fill a dishwasher positions as soon as tomorrow. Please let me know if you have anyone
available for these shifts. Let me know asap when you’ve secured someone, we have put in the request multiple
agencies.

Thank you,

Shift is for Thu. 11/21 - Fri. 11/22 and Mon. 11/25 - Wed. 11/27 6AM - 2:30PM with a 30 minute lunch.

Loni Williams

Talent Consultant

MK Contractor Concierge by Guidant Global
p: 972.687.5986

c: 605-390-6318

e: loni.williams@mkcorp.com

MI %ontract%r

sgquidant
gao bal
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